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Dear Mr. Andrew Leimer,

We have conducted additional tests by measuring the worst case of antenna direct contacted to the
phatom. Please refer to page 25-32 of SAR test report for additional test modes and page 7-12 of test
plot for system performance check and page 26-48 of test plot for the additional test modes'
measured plot.

FYI: SAR test report and plot were uploaded to Correspondence.

Best regards,

Compliacne Certification Services Inc.
#ERUEE / Ting Lin

TEL: 886-2-2299-9720 ext.505

Fax: 886-2-2299-9721
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To: Ting Lin, Compliance Certification Services Inc.
From: Andrew Leimer

Andrew.Leimer@fcc.gov

FCC Application Processing Branch

Re: FCC ID R4RAIR2915ABG

Applicant: Amtek
System Co., Ltd.

Correspondence Reference Number: 28878

731 Confirmation Number: EA636075

1) Tablet edge in contact with phantom may need SAR test if that
represents some normal or expected use position, e.g., device has display
orientations (0/180 portrait, 0/180 landscape) which allow regular contact
with torso when cradled in forearm. Please submit SAR data for high-output
channel if available and appropriate.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal pursuant to Section 2.917 (c¢) and forfeiture of the
filing fee pursuant to section 1.1108.

DO NOT reply to this e-mail by using the Reply button. In order for your
response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via
the Internet at www.fcc.gov, Electronic Filing, OET Equipment Authorization



Electronic Filing. TIf the response is submitted through Add Attachments,
in order to expedite processing, a message which informs the processing
staff that a new exhibit has been submitted must also be submitted via
Submit Correspondence. Also, please note that partial responses increase
processing time and should not be submitted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed
to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



